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November 9, 2020 
 
Mr. Richard J. Craig, PE, CSM, Township Engineer 
West Goshen Township 
1025 Paoli Pike 
West Chester, PA 19380 
 
Re: Goshen Walk (At Five Points Road) 
 Preliminary/Final Subdivision & Land Development Plan 
 Waiver Request Letter 
  
Dear Mr. Craig: 
 
On behalf of my client, FPR Development, LLC - c/o Matthew Pusey, equitable owner and applicant of the 
subject parcel, I have prepared this ‘Waiver Request Letter’ regarding the waiver requested for the subject 
Preliminary/Final Subdivision & Land Development Plan. The Subdivision plans for ’Goshen Walk (At Five 
Points Road’ have been submitted for review.  We respectfully request review and consideration of the 
following waivers:  
 
DESIGN WAIVERS: 
 
§72-23.B 
 
The cul-de-sac shall be provided at the closed end with a paved radius of 50’ with a 60’ ROW. 
  
A waiver is requested to allow the cul-de-sac turnaround of 43’ and ROW radius of 50’ as shown on the 
plan. 
 
§72-24.A 
 
Minimum street right-of-way and cartway widths for Minor Street: ROW 50’ with paved cartway of 32’. 
  
A waiver is requested to allow the minor street ROW of 40’ and paved cartway with curb width of 28’ as 
shown on the plan. 
 
§72-26.D 
 
Where the grade of any street at the approach to an intersection exceeds 6%, a leveling area having a grade 
not greater than 2% for a distance of 50’ shall be provided. 
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A waiver is requested to allow approximately 3% grade within the 50 foot leveling area as providing the 
required 2% grade would result in excessive modification of the existing topography and create adverse 
drainage patterns within the site. 
 
 
Sincerely, 
JMR Engineering, LLC 

 

David E. Rentschler, P.E. 
Vice President 
dave@jmrengineering.com 
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